

Re: DRAFT Communications Products | Fair Hydro Plan Act May 8

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 10 May 2017 12:31:04 -0400

Yes.

Just did a turn before running into Cabinet.

James doing a turn now, while we are debating the item.

Let's hope Cabinet is in concurrence with our vision!

From: Forgione, Andrew (OPO)
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 12:08 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: DRAFT Communications Products | Fair Hydro Plan Act May 8

You guys will bring backgrounder to meeting?

A. Forgione
(647)-205-3475

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 9:39 AM
To: Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Berry, James (ENERGY); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO); Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Subject: RE: DRAFT Communications Products | Fair Hydro Plan Act May 8

Good Morning:

Have just confirmed that LCSB Boardroom is booked for our use at that time, so will send a calendar invite shortly. If you could review the distribution list to make sure that we've captured everyone that should be attending would be helpful. Certainly feel free to extend invite to others in your departments, as required.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Forgione, Andrew (OPO)
Sent: May-10-17 8:12 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO); Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Subject: RE: DRAFT Communications Products | Fair Hydro Plan Act May 8

We think it's a good idea to meet after cabinet. We can use the issues vault if you don't have an alternative room booked.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May-08-17 8:56 PM
To: Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Berry, James (ENERGY); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO); Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Subject: RE: DRAFT Communications Products | Fair Hydro Plan Act May 8

Good Evening:

Just wanted to circle back, since this is another hectic week for us Energy folks.

Tonight, we gathered issues / communications staff from MOF / TBS and PO to review the H1 products (Tuesday). We discussed at conclusion the trajectory for these "*Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017*" products (Thursday).

For greater clarity : wanted to just reconfirm work-plan :

- ENE working to update Q&A based on Andrew (Forgione) advice below
- ENE working to prepare BK based on Andrew (Bevan) conversation with Andrew (Teliszewsky) this afternoon – ideal to share Tuesday EOD.
- PO to review all these other products circulated this afternoon by James and aim to send back any mark-ups / additional questions.
- PO / GHLO to review the Opposition Briefing Deck (updated) circulated this afternoon by Atel/

With all of this in mind, wondering if it makes sense to suggest a gathering, however large or small to review all manner of OFHP communications materials – perhaps Wednesday – possible for after Cabinet, perhaps?

Thursday's event isn't until 2pm, so feel like a meeting in mid-afternoon Wednesday should still be okay, especially if we all beaver away on the aforementioned workplan?

Thoughts?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Forgione, Andrew (OPO)

Sent: May-08-17 12:55 PM

To: Berry, James (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO); Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)

Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Marangoni, Emily (OPO)

Subject: RE: DRAFT Communications Products | Fair Hydro Plan Act May 8

Thanks for these. I think we need additional questions in the Q&A James. Also – are you guys not doing a backgrounder? Not sure if I missed it or if we aren't doing one

1. How much debt are you borrowing?
2. How does borrowing work? In tranches?
3. What happens if the OEB doesn't allow OPG/IESO to recover the exact amount it has borrowed? Will this saddle us with more unwanted debt?
4. Is there going to be a new CEO of this OPG entity?
5. Is the entity within OPG or IESO?
6. Does it report in to the government?
7. What accountability measures / oversight will government have over this?
8. Will you take advantage of OFA's borrowing rates? Or will OPG secure their own?
9. Have you proactively engaged the AG at all?

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)

Sent: May-08-17 12:47 PM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO); Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)

Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Marangoni, Emily (OPO)

Subject: RE: DRAFT Communications Products | Fair Hydro Plan Act May 8

Hi all, please see attached the following products with tracked slight edits:

Housebook Note

Qs&As

Event Note (timing shifted to 2 pm, instead of 2:30)

Press Conference Remarks

(News release going through regular channels)

Thank you,

James

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Sent: May-05-17 9:39 PM

To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO); Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)

Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Marangoni, Emily (OPO)

Subject: DRAFT Communications Products | Fair Hydro Plan Act

Good Evening:

Please find enclosed for weekend / concurrent review some of the communications products in the works for Thursday's legislative introduction.

From a strategic (tactical) perspective, I appreciate that we have all been pondering how best to position this to balance our overall goal to a) set and define the tone & narrative before media or opposition get the occasion and b) avoid risks of "over sharing" or confusing media.

To that end, our delivery approach is going to matter, I think. Suggested Thibeault + Lyash (only) for media studio to provide a factual and non-defensive presentation along with full Q&A.

I'm going to spend some time on the Minister's opening statement this weekend, personally, but I like the tone that James / David and Colin (Energy Issues and Communications miracle workers) have crafted here.

We have a wildly credible and publicly supported plan, and the opposition have nothing.

Asking folks on the chain help us by mulling this frame as well, but Legislative introduction might provide more opportunity for contrast with opposition than I had initially even considered possible (??)

Anyway, as we evolve these products and anticipate several turns and drafts, hope you all find this a launching off point helpful.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)